Scott Baptista

From: Scott Baptista

Sent: Thursday, September 16, 2021 4:11 PM

To: bhulke@braintreema.gov

Subject: Maps and Records Request - Braintree, MA
Attachments: LOCUS MAP.pdf

Good Day,

We are working on a project and preparing the base mapping for the designers — Beta Group Inc..
We would like to obtain any information for above and below ground facilities you may have within our project area.

| have attached a PDF file for your use which shows our entire project length.

The project encompasses the following streets
Ivory St

Pearl Street

John Mahar Highway

The work area is at the intersection of the above referenced streets running 500’ in each direction

Thanks,

Scott Baptista

Lighthouse Land Surveying LLC
27 Jefferson Street

Taunton, MA 02780

Office 508-824-6609



